Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 17 June, 2021 10:49 AM

To: 'Peng Peng'; admin-a@lkkauto.com; sur@lkkauto.com; assignments@Ilkkauto.com
Subject: RE: NEW ASSIGNMENT - SKS 8602 E - PUBLIC LIABILITY CLAIM / DOA : 7/06/2021 -

CTI REF: SNE21D200046

Dear Peng Peng,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle not in the work shop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Peng Peng <peng.peng@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Thursday, 17 June, 2021 10:10 AM

To: admin-a@lkkauto.com; sur@Ilkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

Subject: NEW ASSIGNMENT - SKS 8602 E - PUBLIC LIABILITY CLAIM / DOA : 7/06/2021 - CTI REF: SNE21D200046
Importance: High

Dear All,

We would like to engage your service to carry out a third party vehicle survey on Without Prejudice basis.
Enclosed please find a copy of quotation we received from TP workshop for your necessary action.

Kindly let us hear from you soonest.

Thanks.

NOTICE :

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to be
expected for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via email
claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Thanks and Best Regards

Peng Peng
Claims Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6882 | F: (65) 6222 5879



W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: X “F-Jii3i Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2021 9:56 AM

To: Peng Peng <peng.peng@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: eden_an@hotmail.com; 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Subject: SKS 8602 E - PUBLIC LIABILITY CLAIM / DOA : 7/06/2021

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Peng Peng,

We were informed by your insured FOURWAY PTE LTD — Mr. Edan An, that we shall liaises with you for the
settlement of our client’s car repair.

Attached is the repair estimate for your reference and next action.
We look forward to hear from you.
Thank you.

Best regards,
George Wong
Claims advisor

- PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES
(Reg No 199902271W)
281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938
p. +65 6366 2323 d. 66900293
e. Claims@premiumauto.com.sg wW. www.audi.com.sg
Audi Showroom 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 68362223
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Email Disclaimer

This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged.

If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your
system.

Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank
you






